Public Document Pack

Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-
Committee

Thursday, 7th November, 2013
at 9.30 am
PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Conference Room 3 - Civic
Centre

This meeting is open to the public
Members

Councillor Cunio
Councillor Lewzey
Councillor Parnell

Contacts

Democratic Support Officer

Karen Wardle

Tel: 023 8083 2302

Email: karen.wardle@southampton.gov.uk

Head of Legal, HR and Democratic Services
Richard lvory

Tel. 023 8083 2794

Email: richard.ivory@southampton.gov.uk




PUBLIC INFORMATION

Terms of Reference

The Sub-Committee deals with licences
for which the Council is responsible
under the Licensing Act, 2003 and
Gambling Act 2005, including:-

e Personal licences for the sale of
liquor Licensing Act 2003;

o Premises licences, various permits,
variations and reviews (Licensing Act
2003 and Gambling Act 2005);

e Club certificates, variations and
reviews Licensing Act 2003;

e Registration and deregistration of
designated premises supervisors
Licensing Act 2003;

e Determination of police objections to
temporary event notices Licensing
Act 2003

Relevant Representations

Those who have made relevant
representations may address the
meeting about the matter in which they
have an interest.

When dealing with Licensing Act
matters the Sub-Committee can only
take into account the following
statutory Licensing Objectives:-

prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

prevention of public nuisance
protection of children from harm

Likewise, when dealing with Gambling
Act matters the Sub Committee can
only take into account the statutory
Licensing Objectives below:-

¢ Preventing gambling being a source
of crime

e That gambling is conducted in a fair
and open way

e To protect children and other
vulnerable children from harm

Smoking policy
The Council operates a no-smoking
policy in all civic buildings.

Mobile Telephones —
Please turn off your mobile telephone
whilst in the meeting.

Southampton City Council’s Priorities:

Economic: Promoting Southampton and
attracting investment; raising ambitions and
improving outcomes for children and young
people.

Social: Improving health and keeping people
safe; helping individuals and communities to
work together and help themselves.
Environmental: Encouraging new house
building and improving existing homes; making
the city more attractive and sustainable.

One Council: Developing an engaged, skilled
and motivated workforce; implementing better
ways of working to manage reduced budgets
and increased demand.

Fire Procedure —

In the event of a fire or other emergency a continuous
alarm will sound and you will be advised by Council
officers what action to take.

Access —

Access is available for disabled people. Please contact
the Democratic Support Officer who will help to make
any necessary arrangements.

Dates of Potential Meetings Municipal Year 2013/14

2013 5" DECEMBER
13" JUNE 19™ DECEMBER
27™ JUNE 2014
11™ JuLy 16™ JANUARY
25™ JuLy 30™ JANUARY
8™ AUGUST 13™ FEBRUARY
22"° AUGUST 27™ FEBRUARY
5" SEPTEMBER 13™ MARCH
19™ SEPTEMBER 27™ MARCH
3%° OCTOBER 10™ APRIL
17™ OCTOBER 24™ APRIL
7™ NOVEMBER 8™ MAY
21" NOVEMBER 22"° MAY




CONDUCT OF MEETING

Terms of Reference Business to be discussed

The terms of reference are contained in  Only those items listed on the attached
the Council’'s Constitution. agenda may be considered at this meeting.

Rules of Procedure Quorum 3

The meeting is governed by the Council  The minimum number of appointed Members
Procedure Rules as set outin Part 4 of  required to be in attendance to hold the
the Constitution. meeting is 3.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct,
both the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Personal Interest” or “Other Interest”
they may have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda.

DISCLOSABLE PERSONAL INTERESTS

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in
any matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as husband or
wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner in relation to:

(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.

(ii) Sponsorship:

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from Southampton

City Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expense

incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election expenses.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of

the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

(iif) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which the

you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council under

which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and which has

not been fully discharged.

(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton.

(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of

Southampton for a month or longer.

(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council and

the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests.

(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your knowledge)

has a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either:

a) the total nominal value fo the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of that body, or
b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal value

of the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial
interest that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.



Other Interests

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a, ‘Other Interest’ in any membership

of, or occupation of a position of general control or management in:

Any body to which they have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City Council

Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature

Any body directed to charitable purposes

Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy

Principles of Decision Making

All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);
due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

respect for human rights;

a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;
setting out what options have been considered;

setting out reasons for the decision; and

clarity of aims and desired outcomes.

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it.
The decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the
authority as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

leave out of account irrelevant considerations;

act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual
basis. Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward
funding are unlawful; and

act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



Agendas and papers are available via the Council’'s website.

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR

To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

2 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003.

3 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS

In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’'s Code of Conduct,
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the
agenda for this meeting.

NOTE: Members are reminded that, where applicable, they must complete the
appropriate form recording details of any such interests and hand it to the Democratic
Support Officer.

4 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR

5 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 17
October 2013 and to deal with any matters arising, attached.

6 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues.
The press and the public, unless otherwise excluded by the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, will be invited to return immediately following that private
session at which time the matter will be determined and the decision of the Sub-
Committee will be announced.

7  APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - JUNK CLUB, 55 LONDON
ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON SO15 2AD

Report of the Head of Legal, HR and Democratic Services, detailing an application to
vary a premises licence in respect of Junk Club, 55 London Road, Southampton SO15
2AD, attached.



8 APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - GENTING CASINO TERMINUS

TERRACE, TERMINUS HOUSE, TERMINUS TERRACE, SOUTHAMPTON SO14
3FE

Report of the Head of Legal, HR and Democratic Services, detailing an application to
vary a premises licence in respect of Genting Casino Terminus Terrace, Terminus
House, Terminus Terrace, Southampton SO14 3FE, attached.

WEDNESDAY, 30 OCTOBER 2013 HEAD OF LEGAL, HR AND DEMOCRATIC
SERVICES



Agenda ltem 5

SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL
LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 17 OCTOBER 2013

Present: Councillors Mrs Blatchford, Pope and Spicer
Apologies: Councillor Cunio
23. ELECTION OF CHAIR

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

RESOLVED that Councillor Mrs Blatchford be elected as Chair for the purposes of this
meeting.

APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

The Sub-Committee noted that apologies had been received from Councillor Cunio and
that Councillor Mrs Blatchford was in attendance as a nominated substitute in
accordance with Procedure Rule 4.3.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 19 September 2013 be approved
and signed as a correct record.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 that the press and public be excluded at a predetermined point whilst the Sub-
Committee reach its decisions.

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - DEVON STORE, 127 OBELISK ROAD,
SOUTHAMPTON, SO19 9DN

RESOLVED that the application be adjourned to 31 October 2013.

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - JUNK CLUB, 55 LONDON
ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO15 2AD

RESOLVED that the application be adjourned to 7 November 2013.

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - SHELL UK OIL PRODUCTS LTD,
BASSETT AVENUE, SOUTHAMPTON, SO16 7LQ

The Sub-Committee considered the application for a premises licence in respect of
Shell UK Oil Products Ltd, Bassett Avenue, Southampton SO16 7LQ. (Copy of report
circulated with the agenda and appended to the signed minutes)

Mr Charalambides (Counsel for applicant), Mr Lockett (Agent for applicant), Mr and Mrs
Nicholson (local residents), PC Norris and PC Smith, Hampshire Constabulary were
present and with the consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

-15 -



The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
the Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

RESOLVED that the application for a premises licence be granted subject to the
conditions agreed with police and the conditions agreed at the meeting.

After private deliberation the Sub-Committee reconvened and the Chair read the
following decision with reasons (subject to discussion regarding conditions):-

The Sub-Committee has considered very carefully the application for a premises
licence at Shell Bassett Avenue. It has given due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the
Licensing Objectives, statutory guidance and the adopted statement of Licensing
Policy. Human rights legislation has been borne in mind.

It has considered very carefully all the evidence submitted by all parties, both written
and given orally today, including the additional information supplied by the applicant.

The Sub-Committee heard an initial application by the applicant to consider the effect of
the European Services Directive and in particular Regulation 19 relating to authorisation
procedures and the time for dealing with applications. The Sub-Committee considered
(i) the fact that notice had not been given to the applicant with the hearing notice, (ii) the
fact that the hearing and consideration of the application had taken in excess of a year
and (iii) that the matter had already been adjourned on two occasions. These factors,
the applicant asserted, meant that the application could not now be heard and that the
application should be deemed to have been granted in accordance with subsection 5.
The Sub-Committee determined that the process was, however, justified by overriding
reasons relating to the public interest, including a legitimate interest of third parties. It
arrived at this conclusion on the basis that third parties, in this case, the police and
residential objectors, were entitled to a fair hearing and an expectation that their
objection would properly and fully be heard, accordingly to fail to hear the application in
full could be a contravention of their Human Rights amounting to an overriding reason.

The Sub-Committee after careful consideration of all the factors has determined to
grant the application subject to the following conditions:

1) The premises licence holder shall ensure that figures enabling the comparison of
total turnover (excluding VAT) at the premises for fuel with convenience store
goods are produced to the Licensing Authority at six-monthly intervals and
covering the same period.

2) A minimum of two litter bins shall be placed on the forecourt of the premises. A
minimum of two litter picks will take place per day to cover the forecourt area and
the immediate vicinity of the premises.

3) The premises shall not be permitted to sell individual cans or bottles of lager,
beer, cider or spirit mixer drinks and shall not sell, in any case, high strength
lager, beer, cider or sprit mixer (in this instance “high strength” means drinks
above 6.0% ABV).

In addition, the Sub Committee confirmed and imposed conditions that had been

agreed between the applicant and the Police relating to CCTV, Incident book,
Refusals book, Challenge 25 and training.

-16 -



30.

Reasons

The Sub-Committee listened carefully to the representations of residents and heard
evidence presented by the applicant, including an explanation of figures produced. In
addition the Sub-Committee heard evidence from the Police primarily in relation to the
primary use of the premises as a garage.

It is noted that the applicant has on two previous occasions been required to produce
figures relating to transactions by way of number with regards fuel purchases only, fuel
and convenience purchases and convenience purchases only as well as comparison of
turnover excluding VAT. It is further noted that the applicant has failed to produce that
information despite on the last occasion, the Sub-Committee requesting only two weeks
of figures. The Sub-Committee is extremely disappointed to be in the same position
and without the information it has requested in accordance with the hearings
regulations.

The Sub-Committee is, however, no longer willing to adjourn the application any further
and has determined to make a decision based on the evidence that it has before it. On
the basis of the statistics presented the Sub-Committee has no option other than to
conclude that the primary use of the premises is not that of a garage. The statistics
show that the highest proportion of turnover at the premises, excluding VAT relates to
convenience store items and there is no evidence presented to the Sub-Committee to
warrant an alternative determination at this time.

There is a right of appeal for all parties to the Magistrates’ Court. All parties will receive
written notification of the decision with reasons and that notification will set out the right
of appeal in full.

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - SHELL HAMPTON COURT, 197
BURGESS ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO17 1TU

The Sub-Committee considered the application for a premises licence in respect of
Shell Hampton Court, 197 Burgess Road, Southampton SO17 1TU. (Copy of report
circulated with the agenda and appended to the signed minutes)

Mr Charalambides (Counsel for applicant), Mr Lockett (Agent for applicant), PC Norris
and PC Smith, Hampshire Constabulary were present and with the consent of the
Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
the Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The issue being precisely the same (save for the lack of residential objection) as that
determined in the previous agenda item, the Sub-Committee indicated it was minded to
make a similar determination and invited representations. Both parties accepted the
similarity and no objection was raised other than noting minor differences.

RESOLVED that the application for a premises licence be granted subject to the

conditions agreed with police and the conditions agreed at the meeting. Further, that a
similar decision to the former be imposed save for minor amendment as follows:

-17 -



The Sub-Committee has considered very carefully the application for a premises
licence at Shell Hampton Park. It has given due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the
Licensing Objectives, statutory guidance and the adopted statement of Licensing
Policy. Human rights legislation has been borne in mind.

It has considered very carefully all the evidence submitted by all parties, both written
and given orally today, including the additional information supplied by the applicant.

The Sub-Committee heard an initial application by the applicant to consider the effect of
the European Services Directive and in particular Regulation 19 relating to authorisation
procedures and the time for dealing with applications. The Sub-Committee considered
(i) the fact that notice had not been given to the applicant with the hearing notice, (ii) the
fact that the hearing and consideration of the application had taken in excess of a year
and (iii) that the matter had already been adjourned on two occasions. These factors,
the applicant asserted, meant that the application could not now be heard and that the
application should be deemed to have been granted in accordance with subsection 5.
The Sub-Committee determined that the process was, however, justified by overriding
reasons relating to the public interest, including a legitimate interest of third parties. It
arrived at this conclusion on the basis that third parties, in this case, the police were
entitled to a fair hearing and an expectation that their objection would properly and fully
be heard, accordingly to fail to hear the application in full could be a contravention of
their interests amounting to an overriding reason.

The Sub-Committee after careful consideration of all the factors has determined to
grant the application subject to the following conditions:

4) The premises licence holder shall ensure that figures enabling the comparison of
total turnover (excluding VAT) at the premises for fuel with convenience store
goods are produced to the Licensing Authority at six-monthly intervals and
covering the same period.

5) A minimum of two litter bins shall be placed on the forecourt of the premises. A
minimum of two litter picks will take place per day to cover the forecourt area and
the immediate vicinity of the premises.

6) The premises shall not be permitted to sell individual cans or bottles of lager,
beer, cider or spirit mixer drinks and shall not sell, in any case, high strength
lager, beer, cider or sprit mixer (in this instance “high strength” means drinks
above 6.0% ABV).

In addition, the Sub Committee confirmed and imposed conditions that had been
agreed between the applicant and the Police relating to CCTV, Incident book,
Refusals book, Challenge 25 and training.

Reasons

The Sub-Committee listened carefully to the representations of residents and heard
evidence presented by the applicant, including an explanation of figures produced. In
addition the Sub-Committee heard evidence from the Police primarily in relation to the
primary use of the premises as a garage.

It is noted that the applicant has on two previous occasions been required to produce

figures relating to transactions by way of number with regards fuel purchases only, fuel
and convenience purchases and convenience purchases only as well as comparison of

-18 -



turnover excluding VAT. It is further noted that the applicant has failed to produce that
information despite on the last occasion, the Sub-Committee requesting only two weeks
of figures. The Sub-Committee is extremely disappointed to be in the same position
and without the information it has requested in accordance with the hearings
regulations.

The Sub-Committee is, however, no longer willing to adjourn the application any further
and has determined to make a decision based on the evidence that it has before it. On
the basis of the statistics presented the Sub-Committee has no option other than to
conclude that the primary use of the premises is not that of a garage. The statistics
show that the highest proportion of turnover at the premises, excluding VAT relates to
convenience store items and there is no evidence presented to the Sub-Committee to
warrant an alternative determination at this time.

There is a right of appeal for all parties to the Magistrates’ Court. All parties will receive

written notification of the decision with reasons and that notification will set out the right
of appeal in full.

-19 -



This page is intentionally left blank



Aggnda ltem 7

——

SOUTHAMPTON
CITY COUNCIL

Reference: 2013/01946/01SPRV Hearing: 7th November 2013
APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE
Premises Name: Junk Club Application Date: 23rd August 2013
Premises Address: 55 London Road Application 23rd August 2013
Southampton Received Date:
SO15 2AD

Application Valid 23rd August 2013
Date:

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Southampton City Council
Licence No. 100019679 2007.

Representations From Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authority Satisfactory? Comments

Child Protection Services -
Licensing

05HRPV Page 1 of 35



Hampshire Fire And

. . Yes
Rescue - Licensing

Environmental Health -

, . Yes
Licensing

Primary Care Trust - Public | No Response
Health Manager Received

Planning & Sustainability -

Development Control - No Response

Received

Licensing
Police - Licensing No
Trading Standards - Yes

Licensing

Other Representations

Name Address Contributor Type
None Received
Legal Implications

1. The Licensing Act 2003 specifically restricts the grounds on which the Council, as
Licensing Authority (LA), may refuse an application for a major variation of a Premises
Licence, or impose conditions. Where relevant representations are made, the LA may
refuse on the grounds that the licensing objectives are not met or the operating
schedule is inadequate. Equally, conditions may be imposed where relevant and
necessary. The LA may also refuse an application in part and thereby only permit
some of the licensable activities sought.

2. The decision making committee, in considering an application, must have regard to
the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and any relevant representations made by
those directly affected.

3. An applicant for a variation, whose application has been refused, or who is aggrieved
by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the Magistrates' Court.

4. In considering this application the committee will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity and is
thus obliged to consider applications in accordance with both the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, and amending secondary legislation and the rules of
natural justice. The practical effect of this is that the committee must makes its
decision based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give

05HRPV Page 2 of 35




05HRPV

adequate reasons for reaching it’s decision.
The committee must also have regard to:-

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the Council under a duty to
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and
disorder in its area.

Human Rights Act 1998

The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the Council to act in a way
that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights protected
by the Act. Any action undertaken by the Council that could have an effect upon
another persons Human Rights must be taken having regard to the principle of
Proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the individual with the rights of the
community as a whole. Any action taken by the Council which affect another's rights
must be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic society. The matter set
out in this report must be considered in light of the above obligations.

Page 3 of 35



Southampton City Council
Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
2013/01324/01SPRT

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Junk Club
55 London Road

Post town | Southampton Post code SO15 2AD

Telephone number at premises (if any) 02380 335511

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £64500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number 02380 335511 @

O
E-mail address (optional) simon@junkclub.com rigEr M@‘/m

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town Postcode |

LAO3_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 1

Page 4 of 35




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? 4

If not do you want the variation to take effect from ‘ E_)]a{ JMfinIT l|Yf|a 1] ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

To extend the opening hours of the venue, regulated entertainment and late night refreshment
to 0430 Sunday to Friday, and 0530 on Saturdays

- To extend the supply of alcohol at the venue to 0400 Sunday to Friday and 0500 on Saturdays
To extend last entry into the venue to 0330 in line with other similar venues

- To introduce an exception to our current licensing condition regarding the use of
polycarbonate glassware. This will specifically be to include the use of Corona and Desperados
which are served traditionally in a bottle with a wedge of lime. There is no polycarbonate option
available in the current marketplace. This will greatly help the business meet customer / market
demand for the higher class clientele we wish to attract. This also applies to glass champagne
glasses which will be permitted in the VIP area under supervision by doorstaff and served by a
waitress. The products / brands will be approved in writing by the Hampshire Police Licensing

Team.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend

LA03_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 2

Page 5 of 35




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
e)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (@)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i)
)
k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

LAQ3_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 3

Page 6 of 35

Please tick yes

L]

O X KXXODOO

X O

X X O



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LAO3_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Cilub Ltd 4

Page 7 of 35



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors ]

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both N

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LAO3_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 5

Page 8 of 35




Cc

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

LAO3_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 6

Page 9 of 35




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

LAO3_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 7

Page 10 of 35




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 11:00 | 04:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
The venue periodically features live music

Tue | 11:00 |04:30

Wed | 11:00 | 04:30 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)
on New Years Eve the licensable acitivities are now permitted until

Thur | 11-:00 | 0430 | 94:00on January 2™ following the same format as on existing

; - licence

Fri 11:00 | 04:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | 11:.00 |0530 |note3)

Sun 11:00 | 04:30

LAO3_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 8

Page 11 of 35




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors <

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors I:[

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 11:00 | 04:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
The venue has two floors providing amplified recorded music with a
live DJ on the majority of occasions

Tue | 11:00 |04:30

Wed | 11:00 | 04:30 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
on New Years Eve the licensable acitivities are now permitted until

Thur | 11:00 | 04:30 | ©4:00 onJanuary 2nd following the same format as on existing

: : licence

Fri 11:00 | 04:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | 11.00 | 0530 |Mote9)

Sun | 11:00 | 04:30

LAO3_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 9

Page 12 of 35




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 11:00 | 04:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Professional dancers occasionally provide an accompaniment to live
or recorded music on a dedicated stage area

Tue | 11:00 | 04:30

Wed | 11:00 | 04:30 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)
on New Years Eve the licensable acitivities are now permitted until

Thur | 11-:00 | 04:30 | 94:00 on January 2nd following the same format as on existing

: . licence

Fri 11:00 | 04:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat [ 11:.00 | 05:30

Sun | 11:00 | 04:30

LAO3_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 10

Page 13 of 35




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

description to that be providing

falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors 0

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

LAO3_Fomm_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 1

Page 14 of 35




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be WdGoi
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ° -
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun
LAQO3_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 12

Page 15 of 35




K

Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

for entertainment of a | you will be providing

similar description to

that falling within i or j

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors X
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors L

Both |

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

LAQ3_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 14

Page 16 of 35




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 23:00 | 04:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
To be able to serve hot drinks from the venue
Tue | 23:00 |04:30
Wed | 23:00 | 04:30 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
on New Years Eve the licensable acitivities are now permitted until
Thur | 23:00 | 04:30 | 04:00onJanuary 2nd following the same format as on existing
: i licence
Fri 23:00 | 04:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 2300 05:30 guidance note 5)
Sun | 23:00 |04:30
LAO3_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 15

Page 17 of 35




Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises U

guidance note 7)

uidance note 6 Off the

S ) premises o

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 10:00 | 04:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
on New Years Eve the licensable acitivities are now permitted until

Tue 10:00 | 04-:00 | 94:00 onJanuary 2nd following the same format as on existing

. y licence

Wed | 10:00 | 04:00

Thur | 10:00 | 04:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10:00 | 04:00

Sat | 10:00 | 05:00

Sun | 10:00 | 04:00

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

LAO3_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 16

Page 18 of 35




J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or -

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors <

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors | []

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing
Customers may wish to dance to recorded or live music provided by
DJs / Live Artists

Day Start Finish

Mon 11:00 | 04:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Areas where amplified music is played

Tue 11:00 | 04:30

Wed | 11:00 | 04:30 | State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)
on New Years Eve the licensable acitivities are now permitted until

Thur | 11:00 | 04-30 | 94:00 on January 2nd following the same format as on existing

: . licence

Fri 11:00 | 04:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 11:00 | 05:30 | 9uidance note 5)

Sun | 11:00 | 04:30

LA03_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 13

Page 19 of 35




O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 10:00 | 04:30

Tue | 10:00 |04:30

Wed | 10:00 |04:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur- 1 10:00 | 04:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10:00 | 04:30

Sat | 10:00 | 05:30

Sun | 10:00 | 04:30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be

removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking
We are not looking to remove any of our current conditions except the provision of glass bottles

as provide for on page 2 of this application

LAO3_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 17

Page 20 of 35




Please tick yes
® | have enclosed the premises licence X
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence Il

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

LAO3_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 18

Page 21 of 35




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

- Adopt the best practice for training recommended by the Hampshire Police Licensing Authority
- Support the new Police Scheme which accredits venues for their welfare and safety policies.
-This will also include a training session given by a member of the Licensing team on a 6
monthly basis.

- Introduce an identification receipt system for seized ID's

- Ensure a written dispersal policy is in place and approved by Hampshire Police

- All in-house staff shall undergo an online licensing accreditation procedure approved by
Hampshire police within 4 weeks of their start date

- Toilet checks will be added to the licensing conditions and will include checks every 30
minutes and recorded in the incident book and kept for a minimum of 3 months

- We also believe that by extending our licence in this way will bring us in line with other clubs in
other cities of a similar type who also promote Internationally renowned DJs and Artists. The
Artists we currently book and will be able to book will attract discerning music loving clientele
into the area rather than simply cheap drink orientated customers. These Acts and Artists in
turn promote Southampton as a cultural destination which raises the profile of the city.

We have been successfully operating temporary event notices until 6am for many years without
objection from the responsible authorities.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

- The venue has a dedicated SIA Trained security team along with CCTV with clearly visible
signs.

- The venue operates with a strict door entry policy which ensures the venue has an excellent
level of clientele. This in turn ensures a very low level of crime and disorder.

- Doorstaff often help Hampshire Constabulary with incidents in the local area ( positive
intervention ).

- Participation in the Southampton Licensing Link scheme, including the Red Card and use of ID
scanner.

- Use of tall Heras fence barriers and tarpaulin to segregate and protect customers in the
smoking area from vagrants and potentially unruly passers by.

c) Public safety

- The venue will have a dedicated medical room for the purposes of administering first aid. A
first aid treatment box will be available and kept maintained. Persons identified as vulnerable
will be taken to the room where enquiries can be conducted to ensure their safety.

- On Fridays, Saturdays and special events the venue will provide a First Aider qualified to
minimum Emergency First Aid at Work level and the DPS will ensure the First Aider's
qualification is valid.

- A member of staff will be employed to patrol and monitor customers for signs and/or
symptoms of excess alcohol consumption. Anyone suspected of consuming excess amounts of
alcohol will be taken to the first aid room. The club nanny will will monitor persons purchasing
alcohol to check they are not mixing multiple shots or measures together to ensure responsible
alcohol consumption. A record will be maintained providing details of persons attended to, date,
time, along with with the members of staff involved.

- All staff including bar staff and security have been trained in fire safety by a certified company
- The public toilets within the premises shall be checked every 30 minutes when the premises
are open for a licensable activity. A record shall be kept by the premises for a period of 3

LAO03_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 19

Page 22 of 35




months for inspection by Hampshire Constabulary.

- Staff will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons
under the age of 18, crime scene management, vulnerability, the signs and symptoms of drunk
persons and the refusal of sale due to intoxication. Records will be kept of such training which
must be signed and dated by the member of staff who has received that training.

- All staff will receive refresher training which should be signed and dated by the member of
staff who received that training

- In addition to their training a written test related to the training will be conducted before the
staff member is permitted to sell or authorise alcohol sales. The test will consist of a minimum of
ten questions of which the pass rate should be 80%. Anyone who fails to reach the prescribed
pass rate will be retrained and retested. Anyone not attaining the pass rate will not be permitted
to sell or authorise the sale of alcohol until the pass rate is attained. There will be a minimum of
2 sets of questions to be used in the training which will be rotated upon each subesquent six
month training session.

- All training records will be made immediately available for inspection by Hampshire
Constabulary and any other responsible authority and kept on the licensed premises for a
period of 2 years

d) The prevention of public nuisance

- The venue already has a dispersal policy in the conditions to the satisfaction of the Hampshire
Constabulary, and goes above and beyond what is expected by providing the Police with
positive intervention assistance in the London Road area

- Door supervisors will remove all bottles and glasses from any customers attempting to leave
the venue carrying such items

- Doorstaff wearing high visibility armbands will patrol the venue at the end of each night for a
period of 30 minutes or until such perons are dispersed from the area to ensure the safe and
quiet dispersal of customers. Any customers congregating or loitering outside the venue after
leaving the premises will be asked to depart quickly and quietly

Notices will continue to be displayed in prominent positions at the exit of the premises
requesting customers to leave quickly and quietly.

During the last 30 minutes of trading the service points at the bar will be reduced and staff
reallocated to collect glasses

When the bar closes the lighting levels will be increased to encourage the gradual dispersal of

customers in the bar area
Music will be lowered in volume in the last 15 minutes of trading, so that for those customers

that remain it will send out a clear message that the venue is preparing to close and to

encourage customers to be ready to leave
- The venue is part of the Licensing link and Red Card scheme which ensures it shares

information about troublesome individuals with the rest of the licensees

e) The protection of children from harm

- The venue uses an ID scanner already provided in the existing licence conditions with the
Challenge 25 policy and the doorstaff in addition also handcheck all ID's.
- SIA trained and experienced doorstaff are used throughout the venue including the front door

Please tick yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and X
LA03_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 20

Page 23 of 35




others where applicable

e | understand that | must now advertise my application X
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation ]
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will %

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Date 13/ 0815

Capacity Managing Director

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town ] | Post code |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish

LA03_Form_Premises_Variation_Junk Club Ltd 21

Page 24 of 35



G838

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

- Page 1 of 6

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes on page 3.
Once completed please send your representation form to your local Licensing Authority.
You must keep a copy of the completed form for police records.

Hampshire Constabulary wish to make a representation(s) regarding the grant or variation of a
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate issued under the Licensing Act 2003,
These representations must be made within 28 days

" Postal address of premises or club premises:

Junk Club

55 London Road

Post town: | Southampton Postcode: | SO15 2AD

[F\—I;amg of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Mckinlay Holdings Ltd

Police Details

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority.

Name and address:

PC 24288 Harris

| Southampton Central Police Station
Southern Road

Southampton

SO15 1AN

This application to object relates to the following licensing objective(s)

1) The prevention of crime and disorder
2)  Public safety Please select

ohe oF more

XXX

3)  The prevention of public nuisance iy
4)  The protection of children from harm
U

Page 25 of 35



G88

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Page 2 of 6

State the ground(s) for representation (please read guidance notes 1 & 2)

This representation relates to Junk Club, which is situated in London Road. The premises is located
in one of the areas of Southampton, subject to a policy of cumulative impact as detailed in the present
Statement of Licensing Policy 2011-2014, issued by Southampton City Council as the licensing
authority.

The area of concern in this particular case is the Bedford Place Stress Area, which based on evidence
previously received by Southampton City Council, is one of 3 areas that already suffers cumulative
impact. As aresult it is appropriate, proportionate and necessary for special policies to address that
issue.

As per paragraph 16.7 of the Statement of Licensing Policy, Hampshire Police make representations
on the basis that the applicant is applying for a significant variation to the premises existing licence.
The applicant has applied to extend the premises opening hours by 1.5 hours every Saturday and 30
minutes every other day of the week. This in total provides the premises with a total of 4.5 hours of
extended trading time per week or 234 hours over the course of a year. The applicant requests to
extend the supply by retail of alcohol by the same increment although supply would cease as it does at
the moment, half an hour before the closing time. Licensable activities such as recorded music and
live music, the applicant seeks to extend these and keep them in line with the proposed opening hours.

The venue has submitted 9 temporary event notices (TEN) so far this year to extend its operating
hours and licensable activities to 06:00 hours on 13 nights it was trading. However, it has been noted
that of those 13 nights, only 6 occasions did the premises remain open until 06:00 hours and 1 night to
05:00 on a Saturday. On another occasion, the venue still closed at 04:00 and the other TEN's have
occurred on other nights of the week. Although there has not been many incidents linked to Junk near
to the 06:00 closing on a Sunday morning, six occasions is quite different to the 52 occasions that the
extension to the licence would provide.

The police would suggest that the temporary events have only occurred on select nights. A bank
holiday weekend or when a particular DJ is in attendance. People will not generally hear about the
extended opening times unless it is a particular DJ they follow in comparison to the venue having an
extension to its licence every night of the week. A TEN limits the amount of people that can attend to
499, which includes all its staff. Whereas the capacity for the venue is 750, an increase of 50%.

There are other factors that make the application more significant. The venue wishes to extend its last
entry from 02:30 to 03:30. This will likely attract further crowds that are leaving other venues and
likely to be well under the influence of alcohol. This will place a heavy burden on the door security
team at the venue in assessing who is fit or not fit for entry. The police anticipate, that by extending
the venues hours and increasing the hours alcohol is available for consumption, on the balance of

Page 26 of 35




G88

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

_ e

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

probabilities this will only add to crime and disorder already experienced in the area.

The graph in annex a shows reported incidents in the demographic beat area of 1SWO03 over three
different years. As the Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) was applied to the city in May 2009, the
report shows crime reporting trends a year before the introduction of the CIP and then comparisons
can be made between 2010 - 2011 and 2012 to 2013. The search criteria takes into account crimes of
wounding, robbery - personal, public order, offensive weapon, indecent assault, drug offences,
criminal damage, assault on police and assault. Regardless of year, the graph clearly shows the
detrimental effect the night time economy and alcohol has on crime reporting. In each of the years
evidenced, it shows a steady increase in crime reporting from 22:00 until 03:00 hours, with a dramatic
drop between 05:00 - 06:00, when the majority of licensed premises are closed. Between 2010 and
2011, the area did become far more popular for a night out and this can be evidenced by the increase
in crimes between 23:00 - 04:00 hours. The main concern to be drawn from the graph is there is far
more crime being reported in the early hours of the morning in 2012 - 2013 than there was in 2008 -
2009. Between 03:00 - 05:00, we are seeing an increase of nearly 50% of the crimes highlighted
above when compared to crime reported in 2008. As to whether the CIP has worked in this area is
hard to say. As mentioned, the area did become much more popular for a night out, so taking this into
account, its probably fair to say it has prevented it from getting any worse. If you compare the crimes
reported in 2008 between 18:00 and 06:00, there were 732 reported in 2008-2009 compared to 837
reported between 2012 and 2013.

Annex b provides a list of occurrences that have been linked directly to Junk since the turn of the
year. They are linked, as the occurrences would have occurred in the venue or involved its clientele.
Most of the incidents have happened between the hours of 02:00 and 04:00, which is the last two
hours the premises is normally open. People in general are coming out later at night than they used to
and they will stay out later if the premises are open to cater for them into the early hours. By
providing premises with even later opening times will only exasperate the problem and we will see
further increases in crime in the early hours of the morning,

The applicant has advised that as part of the additional steps they intend to take to promote the four
licensing objectives they will include supporting the police in its new scheme, which accredits venues
for their welfare and safety policies. This scheme is still in the process of being produced and will
have set criteria that venues will have to meet in order to be eligible. Until it is agreed as to what the
criteria is, we cannot say whether or not the scheme would be offered to Junk.

The applicant has stated that "the venue operates a strict door entry policy which ensures the venue
has an excellent level of clientele and in turn ensures a very low level of crime and disorder". The
police have passed praise to the door team for having caught a number of its clientele with drugs over
the past year. Annex b shows that 10 of the occurrences listed were drug related. Occurrence 20 was
excellent work by door staff, as they stopped a male upon entry to the venue. He was later identified
as a London based drug dealer who had on him around 30 mixed wraps of cocaine, MDMA and
ketamine. Two class a drugs and a class ¢ drug which were intended to be sold in the venue.
Occurrence 25 provides details about a group of males located in the toilets of the venue by door staff.

Page 27 of 35



G88

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

_ e

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CON STABULARY

It is again good work by the door team, as the suspect had enough MDMA in separate wraps to be
charged with possession with intent to supply. The other 8 occurrences relate to general possession of
drugs including MDMA, amphetamine/speed, ketamine and heroin. Of note, one of the arrested used
to be a resident DJ at the venue. As much as the venue can be congratulated for its work in
identifying these offenders, it does raise concerns regarding the venues clientele that it attracts. The
drugs found on the offenders above., the majority have been linked with the club and rave scene for
years. Annex ¢ details a visit to the venue by PC Conway and PS Plascott on 01/03/13. The bar
manager informed the officers their was an incident which involved the main act who were
performing at the venue. The head doorman had gone into the toilet and caught one of the group
snorting cocaine of his arm.

There are a number of other occurrences listed in annex b which raise concern about the venues
clientele or certainly would go against the applicants suggestion that they are excellent. In occurrence
11, a male is assaulted by another and the offender bites through his lip. The offender has since been
charged with causing grievous bodily harm (GBH). Occurrence 8, relates to 3 door staff being
assaulted as does occurrence 9. Occurrence 15 details an assault on the manager of the venue. The
manager was punched in the face as he tried to stop a customer from stealing a bottle of Vodka and
Rum. Occurrence 1 relates to criminal damage to the designated premises supervisors (DPS) vehicle.
A male in the smoking area throws a shoe which hits the bonnet.

Under the prevention of crime and disorder in the operating schedule, the applicant has listed a
number of ways they intend on promoting the licensing objectives. This is nothing different to what
they do already so there is no reason to suspect anything different if the venue was to operate to a later
time.

The applicant also wishes to bring in an exception to its current condition relating to serving drinks in
polycarbonate glasses. We do not have concerns with regards to the exception of champagne glasses
being permitted within the VIP area, however, we do not consider that there is any evidence to
suggest that Corona or Desperados will attract a higher class of clientele as stated by the applicant.
Empty glass bottles can easily be used as a weapon during an altercation, with glass more likely to
cause serious injury and permanent disfigurement.

It is on the above grounds that the police wish to object to the proposed variations. Any extension in
hours is likely to add to problems already experienced in an area, highly saturated with licensed
premises. ]

State any conditions that the Police seek to negate the need for a hearing —’

Page 28 of 35



(88

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Page 5 of 6

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS REPRESENTATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Recommendation of Police Officer

The premises is situated in an area saturated by licensed premises. It can be evidenced that there is a
strong link between the night time economy, alcohol and increased crime. The trend over the years
shows that people are coming out later and the venues wish to follow suit. As a result of people
coming out later, we have seen a dramatic increase in crime in the early hours and any extension to
premises licence, will only exasperate the problem. I request the application is refused.

Signature of Police Officer Completing

Signature:

Date:

Recommendation of Police Sergeant
\(\‘}\Lulj OprPc"f'(:i-t‘(Lm c)%\? dten ao tha pMm'm,m v tle ((Jﬁm‘f_’ UeniUg v
tle Qe O o&»&eadi.% Ol Ao binitag CNGLJ.? hors Ul encasase otte

Pemivgo o O»‘o‘ﬂL:j s (obe/ haorsg alzg, aux ((j vl doewddd locwe o clamedic
@LI/ o AP {.(_.9. (_ 1

V'Li e o LEa Sy

Signature of Police Sergeant

Page 29 of 35



G388

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
SENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Page 6 of 6

FORM FOR REP

Signature:

Date: WY oals.

Decision of Police Licensing Inspector

z C""U‘Y BRJ'O"’_&Q' Gee i"(bdz’—(‘@‘-b"\J (.':"\49 is a CiParea and ('(J\/u
VAW a.h'Ct\Ay has a dosm,§ e - ¢ (C’&Z prmitn JAas
A‘T\ W CICaSe [ [;\;w"; Wi have a dinmedse e,‘ﬁQc = (» bhe Lfnmet

2

Signature of Rali i i ctor

Signature:

. [ ,ﬁ:o( ,,,,,, %(Tw_@{,n’\mm? >
Date: - Z,Oj!)"({{r\égle#g

NOTES FOR GUIDANCE

s The ground(s) for representation must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2 Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for representation if available.

3. The representation form must be signed.

Page 30 of 35



FAnene<

Reported incidents in 1SW03

i
|
|
|
|
]
|
|
|
|

!
—
|
|
|
|l

- 30/04/09
- 30/04/11
- 30/04/13 |

01/05/08
0001/05/10

f

W 01/05/12

140+
120+
100+
80
60-

Number of
reported incidents

Page 31 of 35




31VAdN ¥3d SV/ s LINSIY waa / SINIVIAWOD ON ALID WO O3NOWIY

TV 0S50S / AVM AVHEMYW NOILYDILOY ¥ ¥IWYD 0S50S / ' LHOI4 NIIS LON -SA / N33S LHOI4 ON -SA/ ONIMNDO0 LHOIH TIVINS
HYIH LV WNOP WOHH TTvD-SA (NODATOd EOMSL 1898 1.S3M NOLdWYHLNOS TYHLNID MS 401038 'NOLJWYHLNOS S 12usig
] : wopBu LANYHLNOS YO NOANQOT 65 '90TDLHOIN ¥NAC - pali

6€:00 £102/90/92

Jnessy

dwey

EETRANAV 44

00 ON/ vax LINSIY e / "22S NIAID - LNIVIJINOD

ON-€50S///(#¥D1¥) L/ (GNOH) $0/60/22 LY SY SSIUAAY NMONX LSYT/// AIWHIANOD YNG 111711 O¥NIHLEONILIHM
Y/ X70/89056€ OUD 98/60/1.Z / A¥PZ00S/¥0 QION INYd INAYM “LITTNVH / L YOOI 11X LHG L'YNQ LSY/ I HOYS // a99V
WOYL LNIVIJINOD ON - £90S / 251 '434 SNV - LD / AQOLSND FU0438 3SVYITd IONYINGWY 1S3NDIN - AV3H SIH OL N aNv
LN3 ¥ SVH 3TV - £50S / INHYY NYD 3D110d TLNN NIVLIA THM ‘FHYMY XNNC - L6AS / ATLYOHS 958 1% WOXH ONINNSTY £50S
I LINVSSY ¥O4 A3NIVL3A 3NO (NODATC E0MS | 1298 "LS3IM NOLJNVHLNOS TYHLNID MS 401998 'NOLJNYHLNOS S Pusig

£L:€0 £102/90/92

jinessy

dweH

LEBZEZOEL VY

NMT TSI L 090) ﬁgggﬁh:?o

HVYOS ATLNYNYWHId TIIM HOIHM ONNOM SIHL H04 A¥3ONNS aI-INDIY

SVH 3H '30Vd ANV dIT Y3MOT SIH OL GNNOM LIS 4330 WOF ¥V QIAIZDTY SyH - e ANY 7 N3IMLIE NOILYOHI LY
NY ONIMOT104 (NODATOd EOMS | 1298 'LSIM NOLJNYHINOS TVHLINID MS 1101095 'NOLdWYHLNOS S 30UsId ‘NYILSIM
£:020) (INAP) aVe §LOS wopBury peun IMIHSANYH ‘NOLJWYHINOS dYOM NOANOT S '8NTDIHOIN MNOL - uonebnsaaur Japupn

90:10 £L02/20/90

Buipunopn

dwey

8LELYCOELYY

SN TYNOSY3d ¥04 YWAW 40 ALILNYND TIVINS
v 40 NOISS3ES0d NI ONNO4 (NODATOd EOMS'L 1898 *LSIM NOLJWVHINOS TWHLNID MS H0199S 'NOLAVHLNOS § 10WSIa
‘NYILSIM | :N20) INNI) ave 510S wopBury pauun JYIHSINYH 'NOLJWYHINOS AVON NQANOQ1 S5 '8NIQLHDIN MNNC - P34

6¢:20 €L0zZ/L0/EL

$82uUajo brug

dweH

628LSC0EL vy

'Pa||ed uay) alam|

3o1j0d pue aposida Jsuiy ay} Joye uiebe paulensal Sem 3y jey) wiod ay 0} Yejs Joop paualealy) ose wadsng “paurensal Buiag Jsjym Josiuadns
100p B Jo puey 3y} 31q 0 paui 103dsnS (NODATOd S0MS| 3898 ' LSIM NOLJWYHLNOS TYHLNID MS 101995 ‘NOLJWYHLNOS S Jouisig
: : wopbury payun IMIHSHNYH ‘NO1ANYHINOS aYoy NOANOT 55 ‘ANTDIHDIN MNAC - P3ji4

¥$.20 £102/L01LL

INEsSSyY

dweH

ZPSEYCOE LYY

"GNIIBIN YNN8 YBIS 100g X € Uo
nessy (NODAT0d EOMS} 3828 'LSIM NOLJWYHLNOS TVHLNID MS 0[00g ‘NOLJWVHLNOS S 1usIa ‘NYILSIM 4 :n20) (INNP)
Qve 510s wopbuly payun IHIHSINYH ‘NOLJWYHINOS AYOH NOONOT $6 '8N1ILHOIN ANNC - PAem DN - uoheBnsaaul sapun

EE'EC €L0C/L0/LL

JNEssy

dwey

LGBYOZOE LYY

SLINIVIdINOD

ON (31v¥3d3S SIILHUVA TIV// wex LINSIY wae / 'SNYIT 3N ANY LHIHS TLIHM / HIVH aNOT8/ 394V OL WNI3IW TIVL
LD1//8310IS ONOT - ¥ivH VIOV4 Q31dINOS / ¥IVH LHOHS / 'SWO.LLOS 3ANYIN ONY LHIHS L A34D LI // S3NSSI ON 31vy3d3s
S3ILYVd - 260S /// LHOI3- SAL (NODATOd SOMSL Jeag ‘LS3Mm NOLJAVHLNOS TWVHLNID MS J010ag ‘NOLIWYHLNOS S pwsig
3 5 wopbu ] : SS ANIDIHOIN MNAT - Pali4

10’20 £102/80/¥0

Nessy

dwey

SS00620€L ¥

.n._s_uE UUNP 34 1B JBIS J00Q USIOd oM) Je paable) Sem asnqy "saouainaoo payul] Ul pa|iejap Sjusha JO S3USS B JO JsIn02
au ul 'anisnqe Ajjeroes Sem 198dsNS (NODATO SOMSL 1298 'L SIM NOLJWYHLAOS TYHLNID MS L0085 ‘NOLJWYHLNOS S 1omsig
'NY3LSIM +:ND0) BINNF) ave §LOS wopbuiy payun IMIHSJNYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS AYON NOGNOT S8 'GNTOLHOIN YNNF - pally

60:€L £102/80/E1

JapIo 2Igng

dweH

LEZZYOEDELYY

'43LINVSSY J4Y.LSHO0d ANY 3QISLNO AINNILNOD NIHL S¥H SIHL SMIDLHDIN MNNT NIHLIM
ONILHOI4 STV (NODAIOd EOMS L 1828 'LSIM NOLAWYHLNOS TVHLINID MS 401938 'NOLdWVHLNOS S 1ouisid ‘NHI1S3IM
L :N20) (INNI) avz §10S wopbury pawun FHIHSIAYH ‘NOLJWYHINOS AVOH NOONQT §5 'SNTILHOIN ¥NAC - UoneBisanul Jspun

E¥:€0 €£102/80/91

Jnessy

dwey

00EBOEOE L P

“qUNP Woy 3Wwoo 1snl pey JapuayQ "SISALD IXe)

Jo Ayjeuoneu ayy Buipiebal spew sjuswwon) ‘sbuiuem pajeadal andsap panunueo yaiym ‘sbnbuel inoj Buisn s1321j0 paydeoidde siew - J8pIO
2land § uonoag pajeAeiBby Alleey (NODATOC E0MSL 1899 ‘1S3M NOLdWYHLNOS TvHLINID MS 401998 ‘NOLJWYHLNOS S 10usig
NHIISIM | :N20) INAL) AYZ §LOS Wopbuiy Paun) IHIHSHNYH 'NOLTJINYHINOS aYOX NOANOTSS ‘an1ol HOIN MNOF - Pajid

90:€0 £102/80/4L

13pJ0 21jang

dwey

L¥860E0EL Y

"201jod pUE JJe)s 100p SPIBMO] SAISNGE 3G OF PANUAUOD "SAISNGE PUB JUNn.p
Burag Joj YNNI Woll pajosfe padsng (NODATOJ EOMS | 898 '1SIM NOLdAVHLNOS TWHLINID MS 10185 ‘NOLJWYHLNOS S 1ousia
‘NYILSIM | :0120) INNT) gvz §LOS wopbury P3N JHIHSHWYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS QYOY NOONOT S5 'BNIDLHOIN MNNL - P3N

96:00 £102/80/52

}nessy

duwey

€8BOZEOEL VY

unr woy awed puslypib pue 1oadsng yunp o) Jeau peay
auyt uo iy Buiaq Aq paynesse ajew e jo uoday (NODATOd SOMS|L 183g ‘1S3IM NOLdAVYHLNOS TYHINID MS J0109g ‘NOLJWYHLNOS
S oUISIg "NYILSIM | :ND0) wopbuiy pajun JHIHSJWYH ‘NOLJWVYHLINOS 13341S HILSTHINIM 0 - uonebnsanul Japun

¥L:10 €L02/80/08

JNessy

dwey

LBLLZEOELFY

"sbewep Buisnes spiyaa pased e jo nauuocqg agy Uo SPUB| YyoIym 30UsS B
SMOIYL "yunr j0 ease Bupjows ul sje (NODATO EOMS| 122G *1SIM NOLJWYHLNOS TVHLNID MS 40108S ‘'NOLdWVYHLNOS S Jousig

N L LOS wopbury payu ! - payl

90:20 £1.02/60/10

abewep |euiwu)

dweH

Y6L0EEQELYY

sajoN| 81005

]

S0AL]

woq

s /wfol - i /eofi0

Page 32 of 35



"30B} BY} Ul Wiy paydund S[eW UMOUNUN JAUIOUE Uaum yunr Ul
Jooysouep ay) uo poals sem panaubby (NODATOd SOMSL Jeag ‘LS3IM NOLJWYHLNOS TVHLINID MS J0ss ‘NOLdWYHLNOS S Jousig
‘NYILSIM | :N20) (INNC) Ve SLOS wopBury papun JYIHSJWYH ‘NOLJWVYHLNOS gYOH NOONQT S 'SNIDLHOIN ANOF - pajid

¢E'e0 £102/€0/02

JNessy

dwey

L8ZZOLO0ELYY

VAW 318 ASU} Saiels d@ "Puno} Japmod Jo SdeIMm X & puB JEjsIcop AQ paupieas ‘sbrup noge
Bunjey 191103 ul pJeaYIBAC SEM BjBIN (NODATOd SOMS L Je2g "1S3IM NOLdWVYHLNOS TYH1INID MS 401038 'NOLJWYHLNOS S usig
NYILSIM L :ND0) (NN OvzZ SLOS wopbury payun FUIHSIWVYH 'NOLJWYHINOS AYOH NOGNOT SS 'aNTIDLHOIN ANAC - pajiy

L5:L0 £102/¥0/90

saouayo bnug

dweH

EE0ECLOCLYY

NMOQ dO0LS 301704 - LNSWAO1d30 OL HOMd L4371 IV // xea LINSTY wee / GIHINDIY HIONOT ON ID110d - ¥NAT WOUS
AVMY G3IAON SYH 3TVN 3HL SA// 1HO4SNWHL €60S / 61S L2AS / L900# £5AS / 2900# 05AS // £Z 23S V HLIM IV 3HL INSSI OL
SH3HL INOINOS 31T AINOM ATHL - ¥OV8 INOH IHL NIAID IAVH AIHL - SA// LI 433X OL SANNOYUD ON IAVH ATHL HINMO

JHL OL INOHd 3HL NYNL3Y OL G3SIAQY 39 OL GI3IN ¥NNP - 3500S // NIH 440 INOHJ SIH NIWV.L IAVH ATHL ANV 44V.LS
ONINTIS N338 SYH JTYIN - SA (NODAT0d E0MS| 1838 'LSIM NOLIWYHLNOS TYHLNID MS 01988 'NOLJWYHLNOS § 10Wsig
‘NYILS3IM L :ND0) GINNF) OVZ 5L0S wopbury payun IYHSHWYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS aYOd NOANOT §S '8N10.LHOIN MNNP - palid

0720 €£1L02/70/01

inessy

dweH

\Ww8LZL0ELYY

3NIVOOD SY GIWHIANOD "8NTOLHDIN MNNT NIHLIM WO 4 Q3SYHOHNd QVH 3H LvHL 930MOd 3LIEM 30 ALIINVND
TIVWNS ¥ HLIM d3ddOLs = (NODAT0d 0MS!L 1238 "LSIM NOLIWYHLNOS TVHLNID MS :10pag 'NOLdWVHLNOS S Jouisig
'NYILSIM L :ND0) (INNM) aveE 5LOS wopBury paliun IHIHSAWYH ‘NOLIWYHLNOS avod NOONOT &5 '8NTOLHDIN MNAP - pajid

8600 €L02/¥0/61

$30Uayo bnig

dwey

L6VEELOE LYY

‘AlddNS OL INILNI H1IM NOISS3ISSOd ¥04 a3NIvLlaa

HIHLYNS 'SIHOHS "3X04 SIH NI ¥O0S ¥ NIHLIM d31v207 SdvEM 40 ALILNYND 39NV ¥ IUIHM LNO d314YYD HOHY3S
didLS "HYIMEIANN SIH NI N3OAIH SdvdM IHOW AvH AIYIILNNTOA 3T¥W AQOLSND NI IINO ‘FONVLSENS A3TT10HLNOD
40 NOISS3SSOd Q3NIVLIA 3TV LIXD0d NYIr LHOIM SIH NI 3LYD0T IHIM dVHM ¥ ONY H3AMOd JLIHM ONINIVLNOD
OVE DILSY1d ¥Y3TD TIVINS '8N7T0 IHL OL AYLNT OL HOIMd ITVN ¥ AIHOYVYIS ONILHOd3Y 44V1SHOO0A "GNTILHDIN JMNNC.
OL g377vD 343IM SHIDIH40 (NODATOL EOMS| 3828 '1SIM NOLdWVYHLNOS TVHLNID MS 401935 ‘NOLJWYHLNOS § ouwsig
L NMIISIAN L 0N0) (MNOP) OYZ 6LOS WoRBUINY DBINA IMIHSAINYH NO LAY L OOS (1O NOAONODTCS '9NIN LHOIN MNAL - Dall4

L5100 £102/%0/1L2

$90UaYO brug

dweH

SBETYLOELYY

"YEISIO0P AQ paUIE)ap alely "QnioBIN Yunr Joj ananb
Bu} U1 s18y1o Ynum Buinbue Alleduan sjeiy (NODATOL £OMS L 189g 'LSIM NOLIWYHLNOS TYHLNID MS How0as ‘NOLJAYHLNOS S Puisia
NYILSIM L :NDQ) INNF) OVE §10S wopbury pauun IHIHSIWYH ‘NOLINYHLINOS QYO NOONOT 55 ‘BOTILHDIN WNNOC - PaJld

LLEC ELOC/IVO/LE

JapJo oqngd

dwey

086LSLO0ELYY

"3y 3sea|d "jnesse oy} o} uoRe[R! Ul SjUie|dWod ON ‘Saunlul HEY BUISHED PayNBSSE SEM
3|ew auo yunr ul uojeassyie ue Buung (NODATOd SOMS L Jeag ‘1S3IM NOLdIWYHLNOS TVHINID MS 401033 'NOLJWYHLINOS S Jousig
‘NYILSIM | :N20) BINAF) ave 5LOS wopBuly papun 3y HSJINYH ‘NOLJWYHINOS QYOY NOGNOT 6 'gNTDLHOIN MNAT - pajid

80:20 €£102/50/1L0

HNessy|

dwey

L909GLOE L ¥

3UIBD0D SE P3YNUBPI Mou Japmod SlLM LIM YNNI 18 PUNoy buiaq Jaye brip pajonuco
Jo uoissassod 10 palodas alen (NODATO SOMSL 1299 '1S3IM NOLJWVYHLNOS TvHLNID MS 101998 'NOLJWYHLNOS S 1ousiq
NHILSTIM L :ND0) (MNNL) QVZ SLOS Wopbury pauun JHIHSIWYH ‘NOLJWYHLINOS aYOY NOANO1SS 'SNTIDLHOIN ¥NAF - palid

£0:¥0 £102/50/2L

$30Uayo bruQ

dwey

B86LLLLOELYY

/ 'PUNOJ 3S|2 |IU pUB PAJONPUOD UYOJBSS dUS "SUIWESY aJam pies djp jeu} 1oxood

Jasno4 siy Ul pajedo| sdeum oM} JBULNY 2 PUB PAJONPUOD YDIESS ZE'S 'SUNBI0O Sem Japmod au} jeys bunywpe awalers Jueoyubis e apew djp
a1 jey; shes oym 'v/96z 94 ‘1@owo Bunsane ay) Ag SBOUBISLUNDID By} uanib usaq aney | ‘papualie soljod a1aym Auadoid au) Jo juoy 8y} o} wiy
P3HODS3 Uau] Jels BU | "auIed00 paurejuod § jey} Buikes Jaded papjo; woy apew desm e Way} papuey pey afelu Siu Jeu} pue sjaji0} au} ui Japmod
ajum Buisn sjew sy} papods pey Asy) jey) pauodas yejsioop 3UL 'peoy uopuoT ue gniatuBIN YNNI I8 YEe1sIoop IsISSE 0} jsanbay Jo Jnsal

B SE |SaL. SNoSUBjUods e s1 sIyL (NODAIOd E0MSL 188G 'LSIM NOLJWYHLNOS TVHLNID MS 101933 ‘NOLJWYHLNOS S 1o1isia
‘NYILSIM | :ND0) INNF) ave 510S wopbuly pajiun JHIHSINYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS YOd NOGNOT S 'SMIOLHOIN ¥NAF - paliS

1510 £LOZ/S0/8L

saouayo bnig

dwey

0S06LL0ELPY

winJ pue B)POA Jo 3jioq e [ea)s 0} bundwaye woiy paddols sem ay Jaye 808} a4 Ul MNP
40 Jabeuew ayy payound sey ajew (NODATO EOMS | 1839 ‘1STM NOLdWVYHLINOS TvHLINID MS 1019338 ‘'NOLJWYHLNOS S :1911s1a
NYILSIM | N0} GINNP) QVE §1LOS Wopbuly payun INIHSINYH ‘NOLJWYHLINOS QVYOYH NOGNOT SS '8NTDLHOIN MNNF - Pald

62'€0 £10€/50/62

}nessy|

dwey

CPSEBLOE LYY

sbnip payoadsns Jaao papuey
pue YNNI ul jges g paddols aei (NODATOd EOMS L J8eg '1S3M NOLJINWYHLNOS TVHLINIO MS Lo10ag ‘NOLJAVHLNOS S Pusig
NYILSIM | ND0) (INNM) OVZ SLOS Wopbury payun JUIHSJWYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS AYOY NOANOT 5 '8NTILHDIN MNAT - pal4

¢v'00 £102/90/9)

$0Uayo dnig

duwey

Z8/8leoeLyy

1

21

Page 33 of 35



80UBISQNS PB|J0JIUOD B SSBJO B UOISSaSSOd Ul

Buiag Jo uoIdsns JO} paUOHNEd puUR pajSaLE usaq wmgwa%mu_soa aliym Jo Beq onseyd jjews e jno pajnd sey LONEIYIUSPI JOF HOITFT
Bupise uodn "ao1104 01 Bunjeads uaym HO|37 PuBy } 3|qeUN "yoaads paunis upm Buiyeads pue 139y Iy UO Apeajsun paledIXolul pue
alsyooul l 0} uayods aABY PUB PaALIE 301|104 uO 30w 0} eouelsisse 30)|0d paysanbal yunr “1awweq ay dwnl oy BuiAly pue
punosf sy} UO MOUS auy} Ul punose Bulljos HHIFT ‘uoldweyinos  AyoN NOGNOT ‘GioBiu Junr apIsiNG Jauuew abuels e ul bugoe I
I pa|[ED Hun ﬂzow\son_ 8>>mw jeag '1S3IM zoEsEISOm éEzmo Ms _eomw 'NOLJWYHLNOS w Jousig

0 Y7 QDD

£0:20 £102/10/02

$32uayo bnug

dweH

LLLYE00ELYY

J<>_mm< 30110d
01 HOIHd L4371 STTVIN// san LTNSTY sea / ONIAYIT THY ATHL ANV dN WIHL MOId OL INOD SYH INOIWOS - AHVYDIHSIA - SA
/[ 3AISLNO STV WITE0Yd € - SA (NODATOd EOMSL 18238 '1STIM NOLdWYHLNOS TVELNID MS 101998 'NOLJWYHLNOS S 1ousig
NMILSIM L :N20) (NN aVE §LOS wopbuty pajun IHIHSINYH ‘NOLJWYHINOS a¥Od NOANOT S ‘SAT01HOIN ¥NOL - P3jid

00:€0 €L02/L0/Ee

13pJo Jand

dweH

G6E8200ELYY

‘G3NEIINOD S3ON3440

ON "TYAIYYY 301104 NO 1437 AVH S3ILLYYd 71TV 'SINIVIAWOD ON /7 xex LTNS3Y xux / SLNIVIAINOD ON - dN ONINYNL 38 TNOM
3M 03SINTV3H ASHL NZHM Q3¥3d8VOS SYH INOAHIAIT LNS IYIH AIHHNID0 SYH NOILYIHIL TV 40 1HOS INOS - SZAHY /
‘INOD SVH 3573 INOAYIAI NMOA ONVLS NVO SLINN ¥3HLO 'SIHL 40 WOL108 IHL OL ONILLID 1SNT - SZAYY / NMOA a3V
SYH 11 - SZAYY / ONISHIJSIA S31L4Yd MON NMOQ ONINTYD 38 OL SINI3S - SA/ NIVYLSIH OL ONIAYL 44VLS HO0A 3T SH001
- m> IANNC m_D_wh:O ._.IOE m> ﬁZOvar,_On_ mo?)w_. umwm '1S3m 20._.n=>_<I._.DOw ._suc.zmu MS goﬁuww zO._.n_S_,qx._.DOw w ousia

92:%0 £102/20/€0

Japio ogngd

dwey

BLECYOOEL PP

m._.<n_n_3 w«:. s ._.._:wmm P .:.SOZ mmm_I OIV '3WOH Ow oL ._.mm._ ERCT q.m.wx\dm_md.
ONIIOWS ONILHOI4 SHLNOA - SA (NODATOd E0MS| 1898 'LSIM NOLIWYHLINOS TYHLINID MS 101295 'NOLIWYHLNOS S ousig
‘NYILSIM | N00) (INNP) aVZ §LQS wopBuiy paun IHIHSIWYH ‘NOLJNYHINOS OVOY NOONOT S8 'SNTILHOIN ¥NAT - paiid

62:€0 €L0C/20/LL

J3pIo 21gnd

dweH

LELLO00E LYY

‘@auy Jay 0} Ainlul ue buisnes Jooy au o} Jay paysnd pey aH '3[ell a4} AG paynesse bulaq se J|as Jay payiuap! uayy 3[BWa) ¥ ‘aduayo

Japio 21gnd pajsale sem pue Jussaud auo A1sAs 1e 8SNQe INOYS O} PanUNnuoD aH “pajenBe AyBiy sem OUm B|2W B PBUIRISP PBY YE)lS 100(J
unr apisine BunyBy sjew jo woday (NODATOH EOMS| 1828 '1SIM NOLIWYHLNOS TWHLINID MS 101085 ‘NOLJAVYHLNOS S Jousia
‘NYILSIM L :ND0) (INNF) AveE §1OS wopbury payun IYIHSAWYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS Yoy NOGQNOT 56 "'8NTILHOIN MNNT - pajly4

$5:20 £1.02/€0/90

Japio Jiiand

duwen

LEYB00EL VY

"@8uy Jay o} Aunluy ue uisned Jooy 8y} o} Jay paysnd pey aH 9jell 8y} Aq paynesse bulaq Se Jjas Jay PaylUapI UBY) B|BWS} Y 'S0UBYO

Japio o1gnd pajsaue sem pue Jussaid auo AUsAs e 3SNge JNoYS 0} Panunjued s ‘patepbe Ajybiy sem oym ajew e paulelap pey yess Joog
“unr apisino BunyBy sjew jo boday (NODATOD SOMSL 3828 'LSIM NOLJWYHLNOS TYHLNID MS 101098 ‘NOLJWYHLANOS S Jousig
‘NYILSIM L :ND0) BINNP) AYZ §L0S Wwopbury paiun JuIHSAWYH 'NOLWYHLNOS VYO NOGNOT 56 'SNTILHOIN MNAF - Palid

¥5:20 €1L02/€0/30

1nessy

dwey

EELEBOOEL VY

"90UBISQNS PajjoAu0) JO AJjUEND B Jo uoisassod Ul punoy pue JEISIoop A Paydieas Aay e Wol Japmod bulous
3lewW e psssauym }NNT 18 4ejsicod (NODATOd S0MSL 1898 '1SIM NOLIIWYHLNOS TWHLNID MS 2101085 'NOLJWYHLNOS S 1ousig
‘NYILSIM L 'ND0) (NN AvZ $LOS wopbuly pauun IYIHSANYH ‘NOLIWYHLNOS YO NOGNOT 55 '8NT1D.LHDIN MNAT - palid

Lie0 eLoereorsL

S3ouayo bnig

dwey

BLSB600ELYY

0SSty Woy pasancdal asem sbnip jo Anuenb Jeyuny e yoless Juenbasans B Ul pue

wadsns ay} pajsaue s1a0o ad1jod Buipusne uodn '1oadsns ay} jo uoissassod syl Ul punoj a1am sbnip paj|ojuoD aq 0 paloadsns s30UB)SGNS
paddeim Ajlenpiaiput jo Anuenb v ‘paudiess asam pue els 100p A PaUIBIAP (|2 21am ABU | "SaleL Jay]o omy 10 Auedwod ay} Ul Yeis Joop Ag
B21GN3 J3]10} B UI pUNO} US8Q PeY JUBPUSSSP 8y UCIdWELINOS ‘PROY UOPUOT U0 gnjD YUNT 3y} 0] Paj(e0 a1am SIS00 £10Z U2JBW Ui/ L Aepung

uo (NODATOd E0MS L Jeag '1S3M zO._.n_E.q.I._rDOw TVHLINIO MS Joes ZO._.n_E,q.I._.Dme ousig me._.wm___s L :N20) (INNP)
0S Wopbury

LE:70 €L0T/E0/LL

saouayo bnug

dueH

Z.98600€ LY

%

£

SC

Page 34 of 35



I Bt L -

Working Sheet

Hampshire Constabulary
Printed: 29/08/2013 10:09 by 24288

Occurrence: 44130076993 ASB Nui - Misc ASB @01/03/2013 03:22

Author: #18 PLASCOTT, C. Report time: 01/03/2013 23:47
Entered by: #18 PLASCOTT, C. Entered time:  01/03/2013 23:47
Remarks:  Licensing review

01/03/13 - | have attended Junk this evening with Pc Conway in response to this
incident and 44130076952 which happened in the early hours of this morning.
We spoke with door staff and with the Bar Manager, both stated that the males
involved in this incident were actually the main act performing at the venue. Their
details will be available. The head Doorman, Chris stated that as he walked into
the gents toilets within the venue he noticed that one of this group was snorting a
line of cocaine from off of his forearm. Chris challenged this male who became
abusive and tried to continue taking the drug. Chris started to eject this male and
when doing so the rest of the male's friends, approx 10, all began to get abusive,
one or two began throwing glasses and a chair. The doorstaff were outnumbered
at one stage and called WWUN. Police attended and the group were dispersed.

| have challenged the door staff as to why they have not provided statements
and more details as the males in this group should be at the very least provided
with a red card ban if we are unable to prove any substantive offences.

However they state that they do have CCTV and there are staff who witnessed
this incident, Chris the doorman will provide a statement.

I have tasked the original officer who attended to re-attend take statements and
cctv footage to progress this.

PS 18

Printed by: 24288 Date: 29/08/2013 10:09 Computer: SC056 Page 1 of 1

Page 35 of 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Aggnda ltem 8

——

SOUTHAMPTON
CITY COUNCIL

Reference: 2013/02150/01SPRV Hearing: 7th November 2013

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE
Premises Name: Genting Club Terminus Application Date: 10th September 2013

Terrace
Premises Address: Terminus House Application 12th September 2013
Terminus Terrace Received Date:
Southampton
SO14 3FE

Application Valid 12th September 2013
Date:

i
Lr

el VI N ey
ST
~ T
ST
=7 -

7

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Southampton
City Council Licence No. 100019679 2007.

Representations From Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authority Satisfactory? Comments

Child Protection Services -

: . Yes
Licensing

Page 1 of 33




Hampshire Fire And

Rescue - Licensing Yes
Environmental Health - Yes
Licensing

Planning & Sustainability - Yes

Building Control - Licensing

Primary Care Trust - Public

No Response

Health Manager Received
Planning & Sustainability -

Development Control - Yes
Licensing

Police - Licensing No
Trading Standards - Yes

Licensing

Other Representations

Name

Address

Contributor Type

Ms. Sonja Angus

108 Imperial Apartments
South Western House
Southampton
SO14 3AL

Resident

Mr. David Riley

2 Terminus Terrace
Southampton
S014 3DT

Resident

Page 2 of 33




Legal Implications

1.

05HRPV

The Licensing Act 2003 specifically restricts the grounds on which the Council, as
Licensing Authority (LA), may refuse an application for a major variation of a Premises
Licence, or impose conditions. Where relevant representations are made, the LA may
refuse on the grounds that the licensing objectives are not met or the operating
schedule is inadequate. Equally, conditions may be imposed where relevant and
necessary. The LA may also refuse an application in part and thereby only permit
some of the licensable activities sought.

The decision making committee, in considering an application, must have regard to
the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and any relevant representations made by
those directly affected.

An applicant for a variation, whose application has been refused, or who is aggrieved
by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the Magistrates' Court.

In considering this application the committee will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity and is
thus obliged to consider applications in accordance with both the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, and amending secondary legislation and the rules of
natural justice. The practical effect of this is that the committee must makes its
decision based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give
adequate reasons for reaching it's decision.

The committee must also have regard to:-

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the Council under a duty to
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and
disorder in its area.

Human Rights Act 1998

The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the Council to act in a way
that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights protected
by the Act. Any action undertaken by the Council that could have an effect upon
another persons Human Rights must be taken having regard to the principle of
Proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the individual with the rights of the
community as a whole. Any action taken by the Council which affect another's rights
must be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic society. The matter set
out in this report must be considered in light of the above obligations.

Page 3 of 33



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
2012/00566/01 SPRD

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Genting Club Terminus Terrace

Terminus House

Terminus Terrace

Post town | Southampton Post code SO14 3FE

Telephone number at premises (if any) 023 8022 1021

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £1 250004

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact

telephone number 01213257780

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if Genting Casinos UK Limited

different from premises Genting Club Star City

address Watson Road

Post Town | Birmingham Postcode | B7 5SA

=N
1 . '

| - - s
L

Page 4 of 33




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X

If not do you want the variation to take effect from LDIay [M0|nt7 [Ye'ar]j

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
In summary the application is to vary the Premises Licence and Premises Licence Plans to
extend the area licensed for the sale of alcohol and late night refreshment into the external area
at the front of the premises as more particularly shown on the proposed amended Premises
Licence Plan that accompanies this application and accordingly the application also requests
the removal of existing condition stating "all activities permitted by this Licence shall take place

inside the Licensed Premises"

-If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state L-Q' N'/A j
the number expected to attend

Page 5 of 33



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 6 of 33

Please tick yes

U

O O 0000000

O 0O 0O O 0



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 7 of 33




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors [

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 8 of 33




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 9 of 33




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 10 of 33




E

Live music

Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 11 of 33




F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Provision of recorded music, through the premises internal sound
system, provision of Juke box, karaoke etc

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 12 of 33




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance , indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

10

Page 13 of 33



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors []

Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

11

Page 14 of 33




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be I
: ndoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

12

Page 15 of 33




J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors []

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors L]

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13

Page 16 of 33




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i or j

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

14

Page 17 of 33




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

15

Page 18 of 33



M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises O

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ]

premises

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

The premises operate as a Casino

16

Page 19 of 33




(@)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

open to the public at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start Finish
Mon | 00:00 | 00:00
Tue | 00:00 | 00:00
Wed | 00:00 | 00:00
Thur | 00:00 | 00:00
Fri 00:00 | 00:00
Sat 00:00 | 00:00
Sun | 00:00 | 00:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking
The following condition shall be removed:-

"Annex 2

2. All activities permitted by this Licence shall take place inside the Licensed Premises"

17

Page 20 of 33




Please tick yes
® | have enclosed the premises licence X
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18

Page 21 of 33




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The premises are an established casino and save as set out below in respect of the external
area there are no additional amendments proposed to the operating Schedule to this Licence.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

N/A

c) Public safety

1. When the external area is in use for the provision of licensable activities, members of staff
shall regularly monitor the external area to ensure that empty glasses, bottles and other drinking

recepitcals are cleared away promptly.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. The external area shown on the Premises Licence Plan shall only be licensed for the
sale/supply of alcohol and provision of late night refreshment.

2. The provision of licensable activities in the external area shown on the Premises Licence
Plan shall only be permitted between 08:00am and 02:00am.

3. When the external area shown on the Premises Licence Plan is in use for the provision of
licensable activities after 22:00pm members of staff shall regularly monitor the area to ensure
that no nuisance is caused to any nearby residential premises by customers using that area.

e) The protection of children from harm

19

Page 22 of 33




N/A

Please tick yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and <
others where applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application

® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation X

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will ¢

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date [0 /04 /7201 72,
Capacity Duly Authorised Soalicitor

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20

Page 23 of 33




Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

David N Roberts

Eversheds LLP

70 Great Bridgewater Street

#4620915
Post town l Manchester Post code | M1 5ES
Telephone number (if any) | 0845 497 8146

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
davidnroberts@eversheds.com

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises fo be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example salicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21

Page 24 of 33




o

GROUND FLOOR PLAN - 1:100

BASEMENT PLAN

T ROAD

L o e o e

s PROPERTY DEMISE

KEY

Extent of boundary / perimeter of the premises.

& e

Basement = 210m?
Ground Floor = 857m?
Mezzanine = 56.2m?

Total = 1123.2m?

= Sale and supply of alcohol oCD

Provision of late night refreshment
Provision for regulated entertainment of

Pro n for entertainment fac

of
Basement = 0m? )
Ground Floor = 463.2m? °

Mezzanine Floor = 0m?
External Area = 260m?

Total = 723.2m?

Al dimensions to be checked on site prior to work commencing on
site. Any discrepancies must be reported to MR+P

All dimensions to be checked on site prior to wark commencingas
this property has not been surveyed by MR+P. Any discrepancies

must be reported to MR+P

BLOCK PLAN - 1:500

Break glass

Heat detector unit
Smoke detector unit
Light & buzzer unit
Sounder unit

Water extinguisher
Carbon Dioxide extinguisher
Foam extinguisher
Powder extinguisher
Fire blanket

Hose reel

llluminated exit sign

0 TO0 200 3000 4060 500

100

MR+P

ARCHITECTS

MELLING RIDGEWAY + PARTNERS LTD
CHARTER HOUSE MOORE STREET
SHEFFIELD S3 7TUR

t (0114)2723321

f (0114)2727305

e info@mp-architects.co.uk

PROJECT

GENTING CLUB SOUTHAMPTON

TERMINUS HOUSE

TERMINUS TERRACE, SOUTHAMPTON

5014 3FE

BASEMENT, GROUND AND MEZZANINE

PLANS

LICENCE DRAWING

e DL
e AUGUST2013

soxe 1:100@A1

DRAVING Mo, 51541601

Page 25 of 33



HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY
_

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes on page 3.
Once completed please send your representation form to your local Licensing Authority.
You must keep a copy of the completed form for police records.

G88

Page 1 of 5

Hampshire Constabulary wish to make a representation(s) regarding the grant or variation of a

Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate issued under the Licensing Act 2003.
These representations must be made within 28 days

Postal address of premises or club premises:

Genting Club
Terminus House
Terminus Terrace

Post town: | Southampton X Postcode: | SO14 3FE

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Genting Casinos Uk Limited

Police Details

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority.

Name and address:

PC 21071 NORRIS
Southampton Central Police Station
Southern Road

Southampton
SO15 1AN

This application to object relates to the following licensing objective(s)

1)  The prevention of crime and disorder
2)  Public safety

3)  The prevention of public nuisance

Please select
one or more
boxes

OX XX

4)  The protection of children from harm

Page 26 of 33



G388

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY
I

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Page 2 of 5

34 4 AT o FAN K canmvan i nsm ot iam ST o s vaidd s maton T2 D)
LAY LT ZHUUIIUD ) L1UL L VR COVERLGRUAUVAL (LUl LU Suiniuiivy rrvevy

On behalf of the Chief Officer of Police, I am writing to lodge a representation of the above

application on the following grounds:
1)The prevention of Crime and Disorder

2) Public Safety
3) The prevention of Public Nuisance.

The police have concerns over the application which are detailed below.

The applicants are requesting to extend the area licensed for the sale of alcohol and late night
refreshments into the external area at the front of the premises from 08 00hrs to 02 00hrs(appendix
A) and if granted the removal of the existing condition stating "all activities permitted by this licence
shall take place inside the Licensed Premises". The police have been in discussions with the
applicants discussing the implementation of two conditions and agreeing hours for the external area of
Mon to Wed 08 00 to 01 00hrs, Thurs, Fri and Sat 08 00hrs to 01 30hrs and Sunday 08 00hrs to 00
30hrs. The premises is in an area with a high amount of assorted public houses and restaurants and
also many residential properties. The application has been submitted in order that the venue can try
and increase their trade and compete with the neighbouring businesses by allowing customers to
benefit from sitting outside for a meal or a drink in clement weather which they cannot currently

offer. The police have concerns that without conditions in place there could be an increase in crime
and disorder and public nuisance caused by patrons being in drink and or making excessive noise.
This could impact on members of the public passing by or the nearby residents.

There is a cctv condition currently in place however we are just requesting that a more up to date
condition is applied to the licence. Theoretically there is going to be an increase in trade which in turn
increases the likelihood of crime and disorder. The premises currently only has to secure footage of
the reception area for 31 days. We are requesting that if any incidents take place which are recorded at
the venue any footage of that incident will be backed up and retained. Any footage other than in the
reception area is only secured for 7 days.

There is currently only one nearby venue which still has tables and chairs outside in the early hours of
the morning and we have requested that the venue adjust the requested opening hours to ensure that
there is no real increase to nearby residents caused by noise. The venue currently have a 24 hour
licence so they are still able to supply alcohol and late night refreshments to their patrons however
this will need to take place within the venue. I do not feel it necessary for patrons to be outside the
venue until 02 00hrs and the slight amendment to the requested hours should have no real impact on
them. Unfortunately we have not managed to come to an agreement in the time allowed and so

Page 27 of 33




G88

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Page 3 of 5

respectfully request that the committee make the decision with regards to the variation.

| State any conditions that the Police seek to negate the need for a hearing
Outside Checks

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that any patrons using the outside licensed area at
the front of the premises after 22 00hrs do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by staff so as to
ensure that there is no public nuisance. Checks are to be made at 30 minute intervals and records are
to made and should be available for inspection by Hampshire Constabulary and any responsible
authority. The records should be retained for a period of 3 months.

CCTV

The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to cover all public areas
including outside of the premises covering the entrance and exit. The system will be able to cope
with strobe lighting (where used) and all levels of illumination throughout the premises as well as
outside areas.

CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places.

The CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the premises are open for licensable activity.
All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date generation.

The recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4 frames per second and the recordings of
the reception area shall be kept for a minimum of 28 days.

Records must be made on a weekly basis and kept for inspection to show that the system is
functioning correctly and that data is being securely retained.

The DPS or premises manager must be able to demonstrate that the CCTV system has measures to
prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. password protected.

There shall be sufficient members of trained staff at the premises during operating hours to be able to
provide viewable copies immediately to police on request when investigating allegations of offences
or criminal activity. Any images recovered must be in a viewable format on either disc or VHS.
Footage supplied in a digital format on CD or DVD will also have a copy of the CCTV system
software enabled on the disc to allow playback.

In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence holder/DPS MUST

Page 28 of 33

S—




G88

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Page 4 of 5

report the failure to the Hampshire Western Police Licensing Unit within 24 hours.

Where a record is made of any incident at the premises the licence holder will ensure that any footage
from the premises CCTV system covering the incident is backed up and retained for 12 months.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THF I JCENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A

FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS REPRESENTATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Recommendation of Police Officer

Signature of Police Officer Completing

Signature:

Date:

Recommendation of Police Sergeant

Signature of Police Sergeant

Page 29 of 33



G88

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY
I

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Date: [Ojlo((z

Page 5 of 5

Decision of Police Licensing Inspector

Signature of Police Licensing Inspector

Signature:

Date:

NOTES FOR GUIDANCE

1. The ground(s) for representation must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2o Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for representation if available.

The representation form must be signed.

(OS]

Page 30 of 33



Page 1 of |

From: Montague, Hayley on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 01 October 2013 20:54

To: I

Subject: RE: objection to Application to vary a premises License - Genting Club

Attachments: ufm2.doc
Dear Mr. Riley,

Please find attached an acknowledgement letter regarding your below representation.
Kind regards,

Hayley Montague

Licensing Enforcement Officer

Legal, HR and Democratic Services
Southampton and Eastleigh Licensing Partnership
Southampton City Council

Tele: 023 8083 2421
Fax: 023 8083 4061
E-mail: hayley.montague@southampton.gov.uk
Web: www.southampton.gov.uk/licensing
Post: Licensing - Southampton City Council

PO Box 1767, Southampton. SO18 9LA
Please note:- This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the Data
Protection Act 1998 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, SCC does not make legally binding agreements or accept
formal notices/proceedings by email. Emails may be monitored. This e-mail (and its attachments) is intended only for the use of
the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information which is privileged and/or confidential. If it has come to you in
error you must take no action based on it, nor must you copy or show it to anyone.

From:

Sent: 01 October 2013 15:17

To: Licensing

Subject: objection to Application to vary a premises License - Genting Club

Dear Sirs

I would like to object to the application — to extend the licence into an external area to the front of the premises to
permit the sale of alcohol and the provision of late night refreshment

| expect that this application is to serve into the early hours of the morning, which will increase the already high
volume of noise that their customers make when leaving the premises at any time of the night right down to 6am.

It is a partially residential area who put up with a great deal that comes out of the Casino. The noise levels around the
area do seem to stem from the casino’s late night visitors

It will also have an impact on the traffic/parking in the area as the proposed site is already used as a car park and is
always full until the early hours.

Coupled with the proposed plan to get rid of some parking on Terminus terrace for a taxi rank is going to make the
area intolerable to live on

David Riley

2 Terminus Terrace
Southampton
S0O14 3DT

02380 710652

http://vir-gm-idox001:8080/IDOXSoftware/IC. Heplay 216588 htm?docid=216588&... 17/10/2013



Page 2 of 2

2000, the Data Protection Act 1998 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. SCC does not make
legally binding agreements or accept formal notices/proceedings by email. Emails may be monitored. This e-
mail (and its attachments) is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may
contain information which is privileged and/or confidential. If it has come to you in error you must take no
action based on it, nor must you copy or show it to anyone.

From: Residents Association South Western House _

Sent: 07 October 2013 19:07
To: Licensing
Subject: Casino at Terminus Terrace Application

Dear Sir

| am writing on behalf of the residents of South Western House, as a director of the RTM Co Ltd..
Our building, with 110 apartments, is adjacent to the Genting Club and we are already having to
contend with a huge amount of noise pollution from all the restaurants, clubs and pubs around the
top end of Oxford Street. In addition, our private parking spaces are constantly being compromised
by unauthorised vehicles whose drivers are looking for free and convenient parking. As such, |
strongly object to the application to use half the casino's carpark for seating with a licence to sell
alcohol and refreshments outside until 2am as | feel this will add greatly to the problems outlined

above.

Please ignore an earlier e-mail which came from my icloud account - | was still amending it when |
inadvertently touched the send button. Many apologies.

Yours faithfully
Sonja Angus

For SWH RTM Co Ltd

. . Page 32 of 33 )
http://vir-grn-idox001:8080/IDOXSoftware/IG (ﬂsplale 7491 .htm?docid=217491&... 17/10/2013



Page 1 of 2

From: Sonja Angus [ N
Sent: 08 October 2013 20:22

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Casino at Terminus Terrace Application

Dear Hayley

My address is 108 Imperial Apartments, South Western House, Southampton, SO14 3AL.
Thank you for pointing that out.

Kind regards

Sonja Angus

For SWH RTM Co Ltd

Licensing <Licensing@southampton.gov.uk> wrote:
Dear Ms. Angus,

As required by the Licensing Act 2003 please provide your address so that we can validate your below
representation.

| note that you are also writing on behalf of the residents of South Western House, in order to accept the
representation as being on their behalf please provide the names and addresses of those whom you
represent and their consent to being represented by you. Further information on representations can be

found on our web pages, available via the following link:
http://'www.southampton.gov.uk/business/licensing/alcohol-licences/representations.aspx.

Kind regards,

Hayley Montague

Licensing Enforcement Officer

Legal, HR and Democratic Services

Southampton and Eastleigh Licensing Partnership

Southampton City Council

Tele: 023 8083 2421

Fax: 023 8083 4061

E-mail: hayley.montague@southampton.gov.uk

Web: www.southampton.gov.uk/licensing

Post: Licensing - Southampton City Council
PO Box 1767, Southampton. SO18 9LA

Please note:- This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act

P 33 of 33
http://vir-grm-idox001:8080/IDOXSoftware/1G display/217491.htm?docid=217491&... 17/10/2013



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minutes Of The Previous Meeting (Including Matters Arising)
	7 Application to vary a Premises Licence - Junk Club, 55 London Road, Southampton SO15 2AD
	8 Application to vary a Premises Licence - Genting Casino Terminus Terrace, Terminus House, Terminus Terrace, Southampton SO14 3FE

